From:
Bob Guenther bgfuenther@iccsafe.org
To:
bfai @bellsourth.Net

Cd:
Lis Valdermarsen; Lee Clifton; Jay peters

Sent:
Tuesday, December 16, 2008 5:34 PM

Subject: FW: 03 IMC (04 FL) 402.2 & Table 403.3 (BG)

December 16, 2008

Feroz this is the reply to your e-mail request

Q:

Will you please fax and e-mail me a code interpretation to explain to a Mechanical Inspector that for a warehouse/storage area 1,250 S.F. that:

1. Table 403.3 Required Outdoor Ventilation air is intended for areas that are NOT AIR-CONDITIONED (that this table is not intended to calculate outdoor air requirements for an air conditioned space).

2. That according to section 402 Natural ventilation 402.2 Ventilation air required, that 4% of the floor area is less than a square foot area of the overhead door therefore no mechanical ventilation louvers are required.

A:  Section 401.2 in the 2003 IMC requires ventilation in an occupied space per sections 402 or 403 in the IMC. Section 402 allows for natural ventilation; section 403 has the requirements for mechanical ventilation. If the building can be ventilated by natural means per section 402 in the IMC there are no requirements to provide mechanical ventilation. I hope that this answers your question. If I can be of further service feel free to contact me.

This information is based on information you have provided. We have made no independent effort to verify the accuracy of this information nor have we conducted a review beyond the scope of your question. As this information is only advisory, the final decision is the responsibility of the designated authority charged with the administration and enforcement of the code. 

Bob Guenther

Sr. Technical Staff

ICC/Architectural and Engineering Services

5360 Workman Mill Road

Whittier, Californian 90601-2298

Ph 1-888-422-7233 (ICC-SAFE)

Fax 1-562-699-4522

Email: bguenther@iccsafe.org
The International Code Council (ICC) Plan Review Services staff of professionals is ready and available to serve your plan review needs.

Please contact us at the ICC Plan Review Services Department at 1-888-ICC-SAFE (422-7233), extension 33809, or visit the ICC website at www.iccsafe.ortg/cs/techservices
From: Chris Holland

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 9:55 AM

To:
bfai@bellsouth.net
Cc: Lis Valdermarsen; Bob Guenther

Subject: 03 IMC (04 FL) 402.2 & Table 403.3 (BG) (12/8: Re-assigned to CH)

From: Feroz Bhamani [mailto: bfai@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 12:11 PM

To:  Lis Valdermarsen

Subject: 03 IMC (04 FL) 402.2 & Table 403.3 (BG)(12/8; Re-assigned to CH)

Ms. Valdermarsen, I spoke to Bob Guenther about this.

Will you please forward this e-mail to him.

I joined the ICCA as a professional member #8019840.

Will you please fax and e-mail me a code interpretation to explain to a Mechanical Inspector that for a warehouse/storage area 1,250 S.F. that:

1. Table 403.3 Required Outdoor Ventilation air is intended for areas that are NOT AIR-CONDITIONED (that this table is not intended to calculate outdoor air requirements for an air conditioned space).

2. That according to section 402 Natural ventilation 402.2 Ventilation air required, that 4% of the floor area is less than a square foot area of the overhead door therefore no mechanical ventilation louvers are required.

We are using the 2004 Florida Mechanical Code. Thanks. Tom

Thomas H. Ford, R.A.

4900 S.W. 74 Court

Miami, Florida 33155

Off: 305-663-1964

Fax: 305-667-5083

e-mail: bfai@bellsouth.net
----------------------------------------------------------------------

Thomas,

This is in response to your e-mail of November 25, 2008.

Section 401.2 requires every occupied space to be ventilated by either natural or mechanical means. The choice on which method to use is that of the designer or owner.

If mechanical ventilation is chosen then the outdoor air ventilation rates in Table 403.3 are applicable. The amount of outdoor air must be provided whenever the space is occupied and is NOT a function of whether the space is air conditioned. Whether it is the heating season or the cooling season the amount of outdoor air must be provided whenever the space is occupied. Therefore, if it is during the cooling season and mechanical ventilation is being provided then it would make the most sense to supply the outdoor air via the air conditioning unit so that it can be conditioned before being supplied to the air conditioned space.

If natural ventilation is used to ventilate the space then the minimum openable area to the outdoors must be 4% of the floor area being ventilated. Natural ventilation openings can be through windows, doors, louvers or other openings to the outdoors.  If the area of an overhead door is greater than the 4% of the floor area being ventilated then no additional openings are required.

This opinion is based on the information which you have provided. We have made no independent effort to verify the accuracy of this information nor have we conducted a review beyond the scope of your question. As this opinion is only advisory, the final decision is the responsibility of the designated authority charged with the administration and enforcement of this code.

Sincerely,

Chris Holland

Senior Technical Staff

Architectural & Engineering Services

International Code Council, Inc.

Chicago District Office

4051 West Flossmoor Road

Country Club Hills, IL 60478

1-888-ICCSAFE (422-7233) x4314 phone

708-799-0310 facsimile

cholland@iccsafe.org
www.iccsafe.oirg
The Plan Review Services of ICC are ready and available to serve you for all of your plan review needs. Please contact us at 888/ICCSAFE x33809 or visit the ICC website under Codes and Standards for further information or assistance.
